5

( ' SESRET . ( DATE: 01-12-2010 Bave
- . . ] . CLASSIFIED BY 65170 DMH/nis S
Caproni, Valerie E, (OGC)(FL ‘ FEASON: 1.4 (c)

DECLASSIFY ON: 01-1Z2-2035
From: KELLEY; PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: © ° _ - Monday, Auqust 02, 2004 6:23 PM o bl
Torm e | Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI); BOWMAN, MARION E, P
S (OGC) (FBI);I (OGC) (FBI); OGC)(FBl) . F7€
" Subject: . FW: TRIM Document :DCJ/EXECSEC/04/DO/3737 : (Rec'd from ODAG] Jwith -

assignment instructions) Mema regarding the transfer of Guantanamo detainess with habeas
corpus proceedings pending. (BW) .

ALL THFORMATION CONTAINED

. ‘ B ' HERETH IS UNCLASSIFIED TXCERT
i' [ ' : ) WEERE SHOWH OTHERWISE
l.dak: B . } .
(Rec d. from ODAG
_ McAtamney wit..,

NON-RECORD

fyi

‘~----Original Message----- . L . . i
From: ExecSec (RMD) . pe
Sent: Thursday, Julv 29, 2004 7:08 AM . : : : " b7C
To:| | (poy (FBI) ;| l(po) (FBI):| l(poy
{FBI); | {00y (FBILL] ] (po) (FBI)
{DO) (FBI) /] | (Do) (FBI): | tocc) (FBIL); KELLEY,

- PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBI);| ] (DO) (0GA) ;] l(ctD) (FBI):

HARRINGTON, T J. (CTD) (FBI); NORTH, 'TRACEY A. (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: TRIM Document :DOJ/EXECSEC/04/D0/3737 : (Rec'd from ODAG[_____ with
assignment "instructions) Memo regarding the transfer of Guantanamo detalnees with habeas'

corpus proceedlnqs pendlnq (BW) ) . .. . . R

N S : . : . : L6
INFORMATION ONLY: OGC, CTD, [ | 0. Pistole,| b7C
| | and | - ' |
Instruct{ons:

Attached is correspondence referred to the FBI by the ‘U.S§. Department of ‘Justice (DQJ)
Executive Secretariat, FOR INFORMATION ONLY. IT DOES NOT 'REQUIRE ANY. FBI ACTION; however,
‘it 1s being referred to you for your information in the event you may be contacted by the
DOJ entity tasked with handllng the response. The original will be maintaineéd in the

" . ExecSec office for a period of 90 days; and theteafter, dlsposed of due to limited record

storage space. Should you need .to refer to thlS document after this time frame, a.copy
can be provided from the TRIM databasé. . '

If this matter needs to be reaSSaned to another entity, the 'FBI ExecSec should be advised
immediately (within 2 days of e-mail receipt). The ExecSec will need to know to whom the
request should be.reassigned to, together'with a point of contact (if known). .

If you have any guestions, comment:, suggestions, or raquire the attached correspondence

to be Sent -to another division/office for actian or informatlon, please contact the- bE
Ixecutive Secretariar, | | or by e-mail to 15¢
zxecSec. . '

~~~~~~ < TRIM Record Information >-—————
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nt Aétionm { - ) ( '
it T

Curre

211 Contacts : NI | (Inio) ;1 |_nfo);L4T ] — ;41
{(Info) Business Phon&:[ﬁ 44] Kellsy, Patrick (Info); Bald, Gary (Ln:ol;—
Pistole; John (Info);[ =T{In<o) ;L | (Info);[_ ]{Info)
‘Bccess DB or Workflow 626436 : : b2
From - : POWELL, COLIN L. ‘ _ . pe
Constituent : . L . L s b7C
‘Tirle (Free Teut Part) (Rec'd from ODEG[:::::::::]Wlth assignment lnstrchlons)
“4smo regarding the transfer .of Guantanamo detainses with habeas corpus procesdings.
gsending. (BW) . ’ : . .

fate of Communication Tuesday, July-20, 2004
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